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dirply

From: Elezeba [elezeba@imi.edu]

Sent: 03 May 2012 13:12

To: dirplgmpr_tc@dda.org.in; dirap1@dda.org.in; dydirplguc@dda.org
Cc: C.N.Narayana

Subject: Suggestions for Review of Master Plan for Delhi 2021
Attachments: suggestion for MPD 2021.pdf

299
Dear Sir, ¥ l/\\ ﬁl\l"

This has referene to your advertisement in Times of India dated 2nd May 2012 inviting suggestions in Open House
Meet - South District on 8th May 2012 for Review of Master Plan for Delhi 202.

Please find attached suggestions from International Management Institute, New Delhi. Kindly register our name for
the discussions in Open House Meet on 8th May 2012 to be held at PHD Chamber of Commerce & Industry, Hauz
Khas, New Delhi.

Elezeba John
For Office of Registrar & CAO
International Management Institute
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International Management Institute

Dr. C N Narayana
Registrar & CAO

&
Mr. Amrish Sharma
AVP - HRD

International Management Institute
B-10, Qutab Institutional Area

Tara Crescent

New Delhi— 110 016

Phone: 8800470777 [ 9810625842

Email: con@imi.edu / amrish@imi.edu
1 May, 2012

To

Director (plg) MPR

DDA

6" Floor, Vjkas Minar, | P Estate
New Delhi - 110 002

Subject: DDA Open House Meet — South District
Suggestions for Review of Master Plan for Delhi 2021
Table 13.6: Development Controls for Education Facilities (Higher Education)
51, No. 1, Page no. 87 of MPD

Sir,

Please refer to the above Table as per which the control norms for Training and Management
Institutes specifies that up to 15% of maximum FAR can be utilized for residential use of essential
staff and student accommodation. We wauld like to submit to you the fact that higher education
especially professional management education of lead institutes normally insists residential
accommodation in the caompus to increase the ngow of PGDM [MBA) programmes which
involves group study, case discussions and presentations which consumes more than 15 hours of
student time every day. However, the 15% CAP oo FAR acts as hindrance for higher education

especially which creates outstanding professionals tor the country

In view of the above, a humble request from IV e 10 kindly increase the same from 1%% to A0%
to support this cause o facl, many managenment mstitutes do nol want to invest on such
national interest cause However, a few mstitunions hike IMIwho are ranked no. 3 Inteectual
Capital and in Super League categories should be pwven this kind of nunenal support by MPD
2021 We hope our suppestion s taken into consideration in the best mterest ol higher

professional education i hidi

Yours sincerely,

(C N Naragana}

B-10. Qutab Institutional Area, Tar: Crescent, New Delhi- 110 016.
Tel. - 47194100, 47194200 Fax : 26867539
E-mail imiinfo@imi.edu  Website : www.imi.edu
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